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ST. GEORGE'S HOSPITAL 

HLACKSHAW ROAD, 
PATflaN8. t.OMbON, 6W17 OQT. 

HER MAJESTY '(HE QUEEN 
H.R.H, THE DUCHESS Of KENT Telephone. 081-6721286 

Your Het, ext: 

Our Het: 

MR/X,{/E29099 

...13th- -March• -1992--

Dodd ------------------------=, 

G RO-C 

Dear Miss Dodr 

rollowing our telephone conversation in January 3 am Writing to 
confirm that the HIV' pn'ibody test on your ton taken at the end 
of November was negative. The other tests performed on this 
sample were to dkceO]ç for his Hepatitis 'B antibodies and th ,s 
shows that he had made a gOtad response to IHepatit is 3 vacoine and 
dries not for tie time being neth at booster. That sample also 
showed that he was Hepatitis C antibody positive. 

I enclose an appointment for the Paediatrio/Haematology c:inic 
as We fee. it is ve1y important to review Oliver from time -to 
time in this clinic to cheo c how his trt:atm&n•t is going and also. 
to up date you abqut any, recent advances in the treatment of 
H tip r` h li  ...and to an W r "an

y' utiQns ' that you may have: . ..,_.... _. 

if this appgintment is i nccrnvenient could you please phone Dr 
Bevan 's secretary on Et GRO-C and we Will arrangø a mutually 
con'srenient. time. 

' 
--.-.--

Yours sincerely 

senior Itegigtrar i.n Haematology 

Enc. 

\N .1Vraiflaout~ucMr A Wt.w7 
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